

FW: Schedule Requests | OPG CEO, Week of 15 May, 2017

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <francesca.bungaro-yemec@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 08 May 2017 09:59:32 -0400

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-08-17 9:59 AM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com); KING Catriona -CORPEXECOPS (catriona.king@opg.com)
Subject: Schedule Requests | OPG CEO, Week of 15 May, 2017

Good Morning:

As requested, we have several key milestone timeslots that Government was looking for Jeff to participate in this week, obviously hectic time with Board of Directors this week as well.

Let me know if any of these timeslots do not work and I will do my best to accommodate across Government apparatus:

Tuesday :

3-4pm | Treasury Board / Management Board of Cabinet
1st Floor Boardroom | Frost South (Finance Building)

Wednesday :

12.30-2.30 pm | Cabinet
2nd Floor | Main Legislative Building (Council Chambers)

Thursday :

1.30-2.30pm | Press Conference with Minister Thibeault
Legislation Introduced "Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017"
1st Floor Media Studio | Main Legislative Building (Queen's Park)

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)